
MEMORANDUM 

 

To:  AƩorneys and ParƟes with Cases or MaƩers assigned to Judge Koschik 

From:  The Honorable Judge Alan M. Koschik 

RE:  MoƟons for Relief from Stay and Abandonment Docket Dates for November 2024 to 

December 2024 

Date:  September 18, 2024 

************************************************************************************* 

Chapter 7 at 10:00 a.m. 

November 6 

November 20 

December 4 

December 18 

************************************************************************************* 

Chapter 13 at 3:00 p.m. 

November 7 

November 21 

December 5 

December 19 

************************************************************************************* 

Chapter 11 cases: Contact the courtroom deputy to schedule a hearing on a moƟon for relief from stay 
and/or abandonment. 

************************************************************************************* 

 

**There must be at least 21 days between the date the noƟce is served and the date the hearing is set. 
Check this memorandum weekly as hearing dates are subject to change, if necessary. Please contact the 
courtroom deputy if you have any quesƟons.  

**Brenda Heminger, Courtroom Deputy – 330.252.6129 or Brenda_Heminger@ohnb.uscourts.gov 


